

MINUTES OF THE ABOVE PARISH COUNCIL COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 24TH JUNE IN THE COMMITTEE ROOM STARTING AT 7.15

40/19 To list those Present and note Apologies

Those present were Councillors: Mr C Mason - Chairman, Mr S Bull, Mr R Bristow, Mr N Fursdon and Mr S Parish. Also present was Mrs J Tritton and the PC Clerk

Apologies were received from the Minute taker Ms T Spencer.

41/19 Declarations of Interest

There were None declared.

42/19 To agree and sign the Minutes of the previous meeting

Having been previously circulated were **agreed as a true record**, it was further **agreed** they could be signed after the meeting.

43/19 Finance

- 1) To note / agree any invoices and sign cheques

There were none listed

- 2) To note reconciliation of accounts.

The Clerk reported that she had completed the End of Year Accounts for year-end 2019. The final end of year accounts was adopted; the Clerk handed out draft copies of the 2019 AGAR forms for information and stated that a full council meeting to adopt and consider the questions is required prior to 30th June. It was **agreed** that the Chairman would arrange an extra ordinary meeting of the Council.

44/19 Planning.

- a) To note any decisions made by F&HDC and note

1. Taylor Wimpey 2nd phase has been given permission, by Folkestone & Hythe DC.

The Clerk reported that during a conversation with the site manager it was hoped that work could begin sometime in July.

2. Airport café.

It was noted that the Conditions numbers 2, 3, 4, 5, 6,8, 12, 13, 16 for various outstanding issues were not agreed and the applicant had been asked for further information. A detailed debate took place, after which it was agreed that the Clerk would write to FHDC highlighting the PC's continue opposition to these conditions and to the application in general and also ask if and when the application is to be heard by the DC in Committee.

- b) To note receipt of applications received and agree any comments

There were none received.

- c) Other planning items

There were none received.

45/19 To note any late/urgent items that cannot wait until the next meeting, make recommendations and agree actions with Clerk.

There was none.

46/19 Date of Next meeting and Close.

The next meeting of the F&GP committee will be held on the 29th July, there being no further business the meeting closed at 8.30pm.